MEMORANDUM CITY/BOROUGH OF JUNEAU

155 SOUTH SEWARD STREET, JUNEAU ALASKA 99801
DATE: 10/23/2023

TO: Katie Koester
City Manager

FROM: Renee Loree me

Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Recommendation to Award Bid No. 24-044
Charging Equipment for Battery Electric Bus(es) (BEB)

Bids were opened on the subject project on September 13, 2023. The following bids were

received:
Bidder Total Bid
North Coast Electric $1,748,443.85
Buyer: Shelly Klawonn, Senior Buyer
Funding Source: 404900101-710910350-5510 — Capital Transit CIP D71-091,
Equipment
Commitment: $1,748,443.85

The Protest period ended September 13, 2023.
With the concurrence of Rich Ross, Capital Transit Superintendent, the Purchasing

Division recommends award to North Coast Electric on the basis of having the lowest
responsive and responsible bid price in the amount of $1,748,443.85 based on Total Bid.

Approved:

Katie Koester, City Manager

Date of Assembly Approval:

CITY AND BOROUGH OF

JUNEAU

ALASKA'S CAPITAL CITY

PURCHASING DIVISION




